
RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

10:00 A.M. – Monday, February 13, 2023 
Fire Station #13, 18002 108th Ave SE, Renton, WA 98055 

Zoom Webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318 
Dial-in: (253) 215-8782  |  Webinar ID: 848 3696 8318 

View Live via Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 

• Call Meeting to Order

• Flag Salute

• Roll Call

• Agenda Modifications

• Announcements, Proclamations, and Presentations
• Board Member Linda Sartnurak
• Healthy Heart Proclamation

• Fire Benefit Charge (FBC) Petition Hearing

• Public Comment
Members of the audience may comment on items relating to any matter related to RFA business 
under the Public Comment period. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person pursuant 
to the rules established under Section 8 of the bylaws.

• Consent Agenda
• Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2023, Regular Meeting
• Approval of Vouchers: AP Check Register 12/16/2022 – 1/15/2023

Payroll Checklist 12/1/2022 – 12/31/2022 

• Signing of Vouchers

• Board Committee Reports
• Budget & Finance Committee
• Operations and Capital Committee

• Chief’s Report

• Division Reports
• Administration (CAO Babich)

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318
http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
February 13, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

• EMS/Health & Safety (Deputy Chief DeSmith)
 CPR 2023
 Zone 3 Fire Stations with Behavioral Health Consultant
 CARES Requirements with Renton PD

• Office of the Fire Marshal (Fire Marshal Barton)
 OFM Monthly Report

• Support Services (Deputy Chief Seaver)
 Station 13 Office Remodel
 Security System Update

• Response Operations (Deputy Chief Seaver)
 Significant Incidents

o 1/31 Commercial Fire @ Oakesdale Ave SW
 Training

o 1st Quarter Truck Drill
o Hazmat Incident Command and Block Training
o Multiple JATC Prep
o Airway Management
o Rescue Swimmer

 Public Outreach
o Polar Bear Plunge
o Engine Visits

• Stations 12 and 16
• Reading at Briarwood
• King of Kings Church

 January 2023 Response Reports

• Correspondence

• Unfinished Business

• New Business
• BPAS Plan Document

• Good of the Order

• Executive Session
Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i), for Litigation that has been specifically
threatened to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is,
or is likely to become, a party.

Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g), to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant
for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee.

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA   
February 13, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 
• Future Meetings:   

• Monday, February 27, 2023, 10:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Monday, February 27, 2023, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Tuesday, February 28, 2023, 2:00 p.m., Governance Board Special Meeting  
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Monday, March 13, 2023, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 
 

• Adjournment 
 

 

Back to Top



Renton Regional Fire Authority 

2023 PROCLAMATION 
 
 
Whereas, heart disease continues to be the leading cause of death in the United States and affects 
men and women of every age and race; and 
 

Whereas, someone in the United States dies from cardiovascular disease every 34 seconds; and  
 

Whereas, the chance of developing coronary heart disease can be reduced by taking simple steps to 

prevent and control certain factors that put people at greater risk; and 
 

Whereas, the Renton Regional Fire Authority supports its commitment to fighting heart disease by 

promoting preventative screenings and public education in many of the diverse communities 
throughout Renton; and 
 

Whereas, Renton Heart Month serves to increase public awareness of the importance of fighting 

cardiovascular disease by developing good eating habits, being physically active, and taking 
advantage of preventative screenings; and 
 

Whereas, being aware of the warning signs of a heart attack or stroke and knowing what to do may 

help save a life, all Renton community members are encouraged to learn how to perform 
cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) and use an automatic external defibrillator (AED); 
 

Now, therefore, the members of the Renton Regional Fire Authority Governance Board, do hereby 

proclaim February 2023 to be 

Heart Health Month 
 

and to encourage all community members to increase their awareness of cardiovascular disease, 
detection, and prevention by participating in this important community risk reduction campaign. 
 
In witness whereof, we have caused the seal of the Renton Regional Fire Authority to be affixed this 
13th day of February 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________                     ____________________________________ 
Valerie O’Halloran                  Kerry Abercrombie 
Board Chair                    Board Vice Chair 
 

____________________________________           ____________________________________ 
James Alberson, Jr.                  Sean Cook 
Board Member                 Board Member 
 
____________________________________          ____________________________________ 
Marcus Morrell                 Ruth P�́�rez 
Board Member                 Board Member 
 
____________________________________ 
Linda Sartnurak 
Board Member 

Back to Top



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office: (425) 276-9500 
Fax: (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Regular Meeting 
10:00 A.M. – Monday, January 9, 2023 
Fire Station #13 – 18002 108th Ave SE, Renton 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

Governance Board Chair Morrell called the regular meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie, (Fire District 25) 
Sean Cook, (Fire District 25) 
Marcus Morrell, Chair (Fire District 25) 
James Alberson (City of Renton) 
Valerie O’Halloran (City of Renton) - Virtual 
Ruth Pérez, (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Fire Chief Steve Heitman, Chief Administration Officer Samantha Babich, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, 
Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, Battalion Chief Kevin Anderson, Battalion Chief Steve Wright, Cpt. Luke 
Alvarado, Cpt. Mark Dos Remedios, Cpt. Robert Hyslop, Lt. Jonathan Sarreal, Chaplain Loretta 
Green, Facilities Manager Scott Murphy, Facilities Technician Don Highley, Site Reliability Engineers 
Wyatt Humphreys and Javier Esparza, Administrative Supervisor Christine Noddings, Board 
Secretary Samantha Vergara and RFA Attorney Brian Snure. 
 
Public Present (in-person): 
Noi Sartnurak, Kelly Hyslop, Kathy Carpenter 

 
AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 

There were no agenda modifications. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

Promotional Ceremony – Chief Heitman and Battalion Chief Kevin Anderson presented: 
• Steve Wright – Captain to Battalion Chief 
• Robert Hyslop – Lieutenant to Captain 

 
Board Chair Morrell announced Sean Cook as the newly appointed Fire District 25 Commissioner 
and Board Member. 
 
Fire District 40 Commissioner position for 2023 to be announced after the FD40 Commissioner 
special meeting scheduled for January 24, 2023. 
 

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 9, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 

Oath of Office – Governance Board Members were sworn in by Administrative Supervisor Christine 
Noddings. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approval of minutes from the December 12, 2022 Regular Meeting and the approval of vouchers. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member O’Halloran 
to approve the consent agenda for January 9, 2023.  MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
SIGNING OF VOUCHERS  

The Governance Board Members signed the Voucher Approval letter for January 9, 2023. 
 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

There were no Board Committee reports. 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT 

Chief Heitman presented his report. 
 
DIVISION REPORTS 

Each of the Division Managers presented an overview of their respective division reports.  
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

Chief Heitman shared a thank you letter the RFA received for the A317 crews. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 Appointment of Board Chair and Vice Chair for RRFA Governance Board 

Board Chair Morrell nominated Board Member O’Halloran for the Chair position, and Board 
Member Abercrombie for the Vice Chair position, for the remainder of 2023. 

 
A MOTION was made by Board Chair Morrell and SECONDED by Board Member Pérez to appoint 
Board Member O’Halloran as Board Chair and Board Member Abercrombie as Vice Chair, effective 
February 2023. MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
Committee Formation, Member Assignments and Meeting Schedule 
With the addition of new Board members, it is necessary to make new Committee assignments for 
the existing standing committees. In addition, the Chair has requested a temporary ad-hoc 
committee be formed for the purpose of evaluating the Fire Chief's contract. Once committee 
assignments are finalized, RFA staff requests that the Board establish meeting schedules for the 
standing committees by adopting Resolution 2023-01. The temporary ad-hoc committee does not 
require a set schedule. 

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 9, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 

 
MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Member Pérez to assign 
the members to each committee per discussion, including appointing current Board Chair Morrell 
and newly appointed Board Chair O’Halloran to the temporary ad-hoc committee. MOTION 
CARRIED (6-0) 
 
MOTION was made by Board Member Pérez and SECONDED by Board Member Abercrombie to 
adopt Resolution 2023-01 to establish the proposed 2023 monthly committee meeting schedule for 
the Budget/Finance and Operations/Capital committees. MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
2023-2025 Collective Bargaining Agreements 
Management and AFSCME local representatives and IAFF local representatives have been engaged 
in bargaining for several months and have arrived at all three tentative collective bargaining 
agreements (CBAs). All agreements have been ratified by their respective Local members. The Fire 
Chief is requesting approval of the contracts by the Governing Board. 
 
CAO Babich gave a summary of the specific changes to the CBAs. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member Pérez to 
approve the CBAs between Renton RFA, AFSCME Local 2170 and IAFF Local 864 and authorize the 
Fire Chief to sign on behalf of the Board. MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 
 
New Recruit PPE Bunker Gear 
We have eight new recruits starting the Academy on February 6, 2023, and need to purchase 2 sets 
of bunker gear for each recruit, totaling 16 sets of bunker gear at $4,105.25 per set. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Pérez and SECONDED by Board Member Abercrombie to 
approve the purchase of 16 sets of bunker gear for the new recruits starting Academy in February.  
MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 
 
Benefit Charge Hearing Process Dates 
In accordance with RCW 52.26.250, Renton RFA is required to hold a petition hearing for property 
owners who feel their benefit charge has been inaccurately calculated. The hearing process must 
take place over a two-week period. 

 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Pérez and SECONDED by Board Member Alberson to 
approve the 2023 Renton RFA Petition Schedule as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

Board Member Abercrombie inquired about the installation and final cost of the security camera 
systems in the stations and requested a report in next month’s meeting. Deputy Chief Seaver 
notified the Board that installation is currently taking place, beginning at Station 13 and will take 
about two-three months to complete all RFA stations. 
 

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 9, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 

Board Member Abercrombie asked for a follow-up to RRFA offering distracted driving training in 
high schools.  Deputy Chief Seaver confirmed this program is in the budget and will be offered in 
May – closer to the prom season and graduation. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i), for Litigation that has been specifically 
threatened to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, 
or is likely to become, a party. 

 
Executive Session was called at 11:00 a.m. for 10 minutes.  The meeting reconvened at 11:10 a.m. 

 
FUTURE MEETINGS 

• Monday, January 23, 2023, 10:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Monday, January 23, 2023, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Monday, February 13, 2023, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Board Chair Morrell adjourned the meeting at 11:10 a.m.  
  
 
    ___________________________________________________ 
    Valerie O’Halloran, Board Chair 
 
 
    ___________________________________________________ 
    Samantha Vergara, Board Secretary 

Back to Top



 

 
RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M 
 

 
 
  

DATE: February 13, 2023 
  
TO: Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 

James Alberson, Jr. (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25)  
Valerie O’Halloran (City of Renton) 
Ruth Pérez (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

  
FROM: Steve Heitman, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Renton Regional Fire Authority Chief’s Report 
  

  
1. Meet the New Recruits 

Our six new recruits started on January 23rd and will be working with their mentors and on-
duty crews over the next month. They started Academy on February 6th and will graduate in 
June. 
 

2. Executive Team Retreat 
The Executive team and I spent two days in Port Ludlow to finalize planning for the 2023 
workplan.  This included discussion of the August levy lid lift, WSRB, and accreditation, all of 
which are occurring this year and important to our continuing mission. Each Deputy Chief 
provided an hour-long presentation on their division and projects for this year.  This was 
very informative and helpful to identify where there will be support needed from other 
divisions, as well as brainstorming from different perspectives.  This will be a very busy year 
but will definitely set us up for success for several years. 
 

3. Lexipol Update 
The Executive team has continued to meet with Lexipol representatives weekly to review 
policies. We are nearing the next phase of the process that will involve Local 864 review of 
the policies and Executive team review of procedures. 
 

4. CPSE Peer Review Team 
As you know, the RFA is seeking accreditation this year through the Center for Public Safety 
Excellence (CPSE). Lisa Sjoden, our Accreditation Program Manager, has been instrumental 

Back to Top



Chief’s Report 
February 13, 2023 
Page 2 
 

in getting us ready for this process.  As part of this, both she and I have taken a course to 
become PEER Assessors for CPSE and will be members of a team that performs site visits as 
part of the accreditation process.  We both feel that this will help us to better understand 
the process so that we can ensure the RFA maintains accreditation status in the years to 
come. We will not be part of the team providing the accreditation site visit for the RFA. 
 

5. Washington Fire Chiefs Board Position 
On February 16, I will be in Olympia taking part in the planning session to develop the State 
Chief’s agenda for 2023.  I am filling the Board position for the remainder of Chief Matt 
Morris’ term, which is until the end of 2023. 
 

6. Governance Board Notifications 
Per our procurement process and policy, I am notifying the Board of the following purchase. 
This has already been shown on the vouchers. 

 E-Draulic Extrication Tools – $31,445.00 

Back to Top



Chief’s Report 
February 13, 2023 
Page 3 
 

Meet Renton RFA’s Recruit Class #16 
 

Brisa (“BREE-sa”) Esquivel 
Hello! My name is Brisa Esquivel and I grew up here in Renton 
in the Fairwood area. I enjoy outdoor activities such as hiking 
and paddleboarding.  I look forward to meeting and learning 
from you all! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Matthew Fields 
Hello!  My name is Matt Fields. I am 37 years old and was born 
and raised in Seattle, WA.  I went to Rainier Beach High School 
and played Football, Basketball, and Baseball.  I am married to 
my wife Elizabeth Fields, and we have a son named Cruz who is 
our miracle baby.  My hobbies are spending time with my wife 
and son, working out, and learning new things.  I am truly 
blessed that your organization has given me this amazing 
opportunity to be able to give back to my community and be a 
positive role model for my son. 
 
 

 
 
Alexis Ioane 
My name is Lexi.  I grew up around the Seattle area, and I 
currently live in West Seattle.  I am 25 years old and I have my 
BA in Psychology and Minor in Public Health.  My hobbies 
include hiking, paddle boarding, rock hunting, and coaching 
youth basketball.  I have played sports my entire life and love 
to work as a team.  I am passionate about helping people and 
look forward to serving the Renton community!  I am 
extremely excited and grateful for this opportunity! 
 

Back to Top



Chief’s Report 
February 13, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

Tyler McClain 
My name is Tyler McClain and I am 23 years old.  I grew up in 
Bonney Lake, Washington, and I graduated from Central 
Washington University.  In my free time I enjoy hunting, 
fishing, and golfing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Johnl (“Jaw-NELL”) Milhans 
My name is Johnl Milhans. I am 26 years old, and from 
Lakewood, Washington.  In my free time I enjoy taking road 
trips going to National Parks, fly fishing, and trying the popular 
food joints in that town. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Shaun Robinson 
Hi, my name is Shaun Robinson.  I was born and raised in the 
UK, finished University and then went traveling which is how I 
ended up in the PNW.  My previous roles include a 
construction foreman and S&C coach.  I’m a huge fan of 
fitness, food, and anything teamwork related.  I look forward 
to meeting and working with everyone within RRFA and I’m 
truly thankful to be a part of the team. 
 

Back to Top



2023 CPR/First Aid Monthly Classes 

Date Instructor 

Shadow/Co-
Teach/2nd 
Instructor   

CPR 
Registrations 
(9:00 - 11:00 

a.m.) CPR         Attended   

First Aid 
Registrations 
(11:30 a.m. - 

1:30 p.m.) 
First Aid 

Attended 
1/7/2023 Luevano     11 10   8 7 

2/4/2023 Berg 
McGinnis 
(shadow)   14 15   9 7 

3/4/2023 Berg               

4/1/2023 Yun 
McGinnis (co-
teach)             

5/6/2023 McGinnis               
6/3/2023 Luevano Clearman             
7/1/2023 Yun               
8/5/2023 Elliott               
9/2/2023 Elliott               

10/7/2023 Yun               
11/4/2023 Clearman Luevano             
12/2/2023 McGinnis               
    TOTALS:   25 25   17 14 

 

2023 Private Classes 

Date Instructor Company   CPR Registrations 
CPR 

Attended   
First Aid 

Registrations 
First Aid 

Attended 

2/1/2023 
Berg, 
Luevano 

Nick of Time 
Foundation (Liberty 
High School)   200 200   0 0 

2/5/2023 Blakeslee 
Gurudwara Singh 
Sabha Group   20 22   0 0 

2/17/2023 Yun 
Puget Sound 
Training Center         10   

2/21/2023 
Berg, 
Blakeslee RRFA (Day Staff)             

    TOTALS:   220 222   10 0 
    GRAND TOTALS:   245 247   27 14 

 
Back to Top



2022 Stats for Review: 
 

2022 CPR/First Aid Monthly Classes 

Date Instructor 

Shadow/Co-
Teach/2nd 
Instructor   

CPR 
Registrations 
(9:00 - 12:30 

p.m.) CPR         Attended   

First Aid 
Registrations 
(1:30 - 5:00 

p.m.) 
First Aid 

Attended 

3/5/2022 Victoria Berg 

Andrew Plumlee 
(Co-Teaching CPR 
& First Aid)   11 9   5 4 

4/23/2022 
Hector 
Luevano 

(Spanish 
Speaking Classes)   12 11   9 8 

5/7/2022 Robert Elliott -   13 11   5 4 

6/1/2022 Victoria Berg 

Andrew Plumlee 
(Free CPR class, 
6pm-8pm; 2 
instructors)   15 7   - - 

6/4/2022 Victoria Berg 

Daniel Yun (Co-
Teach), Jessica 
Clearman 
(Shadowing)   9 9   7 7 

8/6/2022 Victoria Berg -   14 13   9 9 
9/3/2022 Daniel Yun -   10 8   4 3 

9/10/2022 
(PSRFA/Nathan 
Strobel) 

Jessica Clearman 
Co-Teach PSRFA's 
class with Nathan 
Strobel.   (PSRFA) (PSRFA)   (PSRFA) (PSRFA) 

10/1/2022 
Jessica 
Clearman 

(Filling in for 
Robert Elliott)   10 9   3 3 

11/5/2022 
Andrew 
Plumlee Jessica Clearman   17 15   12 11 

12/3/2022 
Hector 
Luevano -   8 8   12 12 

                  
    TOTALS:   119 100   66 61 

Back to Top



2022 Private Classes 

Date Instructor Company   
CPR 

Registrations 
CPR 

Attended   
First Aid 

Registrations 
First Aid 

Attended 
4/14/2022 Victoria Berg Allied Packaging   9 8   9 8 
4/16/2022 Victoria Berg Allied Packaging   10 10   10 10 
4/23/2022 Victoria Berg Allied Packaging   11 9   11 9 

6/29/2022 
Nathan 
Blakeslee Explorer Students   25 21   0 0 

9/20/2022 Victoria Berg 
UW Clinical Virology Lab, 
AM Session   13 13   13 13 

9/20/2022 Victoria Berg 
UW Clinical Virology Lab, 
PM Session   12 12   12 12 

11/7/2022 
Nathan 
Blakeslee 

Puget Sound Skill Center 2 
classes:  0815-1015 AM 
Class & 1130-1315 PM 
Class   17 17   0 0 

11/7/2022 
Nathan 
Blakeslee 

Puget Sound Skill Center 2 
classes:     16 16   0 0 

11/10/2022 Daniel Yun 
Harmony Chinese Bilingual 
Preschool   11 11   11 11 

11/14/2022 
Nathan 
Blakeslee 

GoldenWest Packaging 
Group   10 10   10 10 

11/28/2022 
Nathan 
Blakeslee 

Puget Sound Skill Center 2 
classes:  0815-1015 AM 
Class & 1130-1315 PM 
Class   17 17   0 0 

                  
    TOTALS:   151 144   76 73 

           
    GRAND TOTALS:   270 244   142 134 

 

Back to Top



Office of the Fire Marshal 2023 Monthly Report 

February 2023 

Inspections 

Staff completed 469 inspections (business, multi‐family, IFC permit, special, complaint & re‐inspections) in January.  

 

Fire Investigations 

Staff investigated 3 fires in January.  Total dollar loss for the year is estimated at $150,000. 

 

 

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

2023 Total 469

2022 Total 1,322 1,563 1,181 1,066

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Inspections Completed by Quarter ‐ Comparative to 2022

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

2023 3

2022 16 10 15 7

0

5

10

15

20

Fire Investigations by Quarter ‐ Comparative to 2022

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

Undet 0

Accidental 2

Incindiary 1

$ Loss $150,000

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

FIRE CAUSE AND LOSS ESTIMATE

34%

33%

33%

PROPERTY TYPE OF INVESTIGATED 
FIRES

Business/Comm
ercial

Vehicle

Multi‐Family

Single Family

Dumpster

Back to Top



Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits 

Staff completed 70 plans reviews, 37 construction inspections, and issued 21 fire systems and/or fire construction 

permits in January.   

Public Education / Community Outreach Highlights 

 

 We provided monthly safety tips to over 20 Homeowners Association 

Groups, 30 apartment complexes, and 15 church organizations for 

distribution amongst their communities.   

 We conducted four station tours in January in parternship with Liberty High 

School’s LRCII program (classes for students with moderate to severe 

disabilities), with 15 students attending.  Captain Blakeslee conducted two 

additional tours of station 12 with 6 visiting teachers from Japan who wanted 

to learn more about fire departments and EMS.    

 Station 16 crews visited Briarwood Elementary and conducted a reading 

program with a 1st grade class, with 22 students attending.  This is a monthly 

program that crews attend. 

 

 

 

 

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

Permits 21

Inspections 37

Plans Rev 70

2022 365 361 425 326

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits by Quarter ‐ Comparative to 2022

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

Community Events 8

Educational Events 3

Participants (Educational) 65

Participants (Community) 65

Total Community Interaction 130

2022 Community Interactions 1,222 3,332 7,307 6,755

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000

0
2
4
6
8

10
12

PUBLIC EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Back to Top



False Alarms 

 The Department has responded to 150 false alarms in January, with $525 in fees issued to property owners/tenants for 

preventable alarms.  

Revenue $34,031 in Fire Marshal revenues have been collected in January.    

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

IFC Permits $248,275 $241,935 $211,220 $216,131 $6,342

FP System PR $81,279 $74,235 $83,283 $126,580 $19,442

Fire / Const Permits $20,861 $18,015 $18,721 $27,590 $4,358

Re‐Inspections $11,955 $10,168 $13,850 $19,185 $1,750

False Alarms $11,629 $10,275 $3,000 $8,850 $1,425

Tech Fee $1,769 $2,771 $3,060 $4,628 $714

Total Rev $373,999 $380,209 $333,134 $402,964 $34,031

$0
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000
$300,000
$350,000
$400,000
$450,000

OFM Revenue by Year (2019‐Present)

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt

City 143

County 7

2022 338 319 330 409

2023 Fees $525 $6,900 $5,325 $3,900

$0
$1,000
$2,000
$3,000
$4,000
$5,000
$6,000
$7,000
$8,000

0
50
100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

False Alarms by Month, Location & Fees ‐ Comparative to 2022

Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

NWFFT-Renton Regional Fire Authority's Benefit Plan Document and Summary Plan Description
Samantha Babich

The Benefit (FSA) Plan Document and the Summary Plan Description have been amended and restated
effective January 1, 2023 (original effective date of 07/01/2016). Its purpose is to provide benefits for
employees who qualify and their dependents and beneficiaries.  The Fire Chief is requesting approval and
adoption of these documents.

✔

✔

The Benefit (FSA) Plan Document and the Summary Plan Description outline the eligibility rules, plan dollar
max amounts and claims procedures. Language has been updated regarding the plan dollar amounts and
rollover according to the IRS allowed amounts for 2023.

1.) Summary Plan Description
2.) Plan Document

I move to approve and adopt the NWFFT- Renton Regional Fire Authority's Benefit Plan Document and
Summary Plan Description amended January 1, 2023 and authorize the Fire Chief to sign on behalf of the
Board.

Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top


	2023-02-13 Voucher Approval Letter.pdf
	Voucher Approval for FEBRUARY 13th, 2023 Meeting
	AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION
	AUDIT COMMITTEE

	2023-02-13 Voucher Packet.pdf
	Voucher Approval for FEBRUARY 13th, 2023 Meeting
	AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION
	AUDIT COMMITTEE
	Monthly Overtime Report as of 12.31.2022.pdf
	Monthly Overtime Graph.pdf
	Page 1

	Monthly Overtime Graph.pdf
	Page 1

	Monthly Overtime Graph.pdf
	Page 1



	02-13-2023 Chief's Report.pdf
	M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button4: 
	Button3: 


